E Outlook

FW: SJ Chamber Support - Items 3.3, 7.2, and 10.2

From City Clerk <city.clerk@sanjoseca.gov>
Date Mon 5/12/2025 3:07 PM
To Agendadesk <Agendadesk@sanjoseca.gov>

[lJ 3 attachments (924 KB)

SJ Chamber = Comments for City Manager's Budget 050925.pdf; SJ Chamber - Comments for PBCE Operational Assessment 050725
(4).pdf; SJ Chamber Support 10.2 Sharks Way 050925 (1).pdf;

From: Lomio, Michael <Michael.Lomio@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Monday, May 12, 2025 3:07 PM

To: City Clerk <city.clerk@sanjoseca.gov>

Subject: Fw: SJ Chamber Support - Items 3.3, 7.2, and 10.2

FYI
SAN JOSE
mAAY-?-F Michael Lomio (he/him)
HAN Sr. Land Use & Economic Development Policy Advisor

Office of Mayor Matt Mahan

T Ereemera——m

Connect with us: Facebook, Instagram, Twitter, Website

Proudly serving San José: America’s 13th Largest City & the Capital of Silicon Valley

Want to help celebrate and serve the city we all love? RSVP for
San José's State of the City on May 17t

rrom: at Angelov

Sent: Monday, May 12, 2025 3:04 PM

To: The Office of Mayor Matt Mahan <mayor@sanjoseca.gov>; Districtl <districtl@sanjoseca.gov>; District2
<District2@sanjoseca.gov>; District3 <district3@sanjoseca.gov>; District4 <District4@sanjoseca.gov>; District5
<District5 @sanjoseca.gov>; District 6 <district6é @sanjoseca.gov>; District7 <District7 @sanjoseca.gov>; District8
<district8@sanjoseca.gov>; District9 <districtd @sanjoseca.gov>; District 10 <District10@sanjoseca.gov>

Cc: City Clerk <city.clerk@sanjoseca.gov>; Burton, Chris <Christopher.Burton@sanjoseca.gov>; Leah Toeniskoetter




<leaht@sjchamber.com>
Subject: S) Chamber Support - Items 3.3, 7.2, and 10.2

[External Email. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. Learn more]

Dear Mayor Mahan and Honorable Councilmembers,

On behalf of the San Jose Chamber of Commerce, we are submitting support letters for the following
items at Council tomorrow:

o 3.3: Fiscal Year 2025-2026 Proposed Operating Budget
o 7.2: Code Enforcement Operational Assessment Report

+ 10.2: Street Renaming of Street Segments West St. John Street, North Aimaden Boulevard, and
Santa Teresa Street, to “Sharks Way.”

Please find letters outlining our positions and comments attached. Thank you for the consideration of
our comments.

Kind regards,
Kat

/:".,§ Kat Angelov

%e” S
'l' Policy Manager
L
\ \4 @ San Jose Chamber of Commerce
O ?

Office: 101 W. Santa Clara Street, San Jose, CA
95113

Mailing Address: PO Box 149, San Jose, CA 95103

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.



SanJose
Chamberof Commerce

May 9, 2025

City of San Jose City Council
200 E. Santa Clara St.
San José, CA95113

RE: Support of Item 7.2: Code Enforcement Operational Assessment Report.

Dear Mayor Mahan and Honorable Councilmembers,

On behalf of the San Jose Chamber of Commerce, | would like to express our appreciation for the
great work that the Planning, Building, and Code Enforcement (PBCE) Department performs. The
recommendations provided by Guidehouse Consulting will strengthen city services, improve
neighborhood conditions, and enhance San Jose’s ability to attract investment.

We are encouraged by the following near- and mid-term recommendations outlined in the
memorandum:

o  Workforce Development & Retention: Recommendations to streamline onboarding, invest
in professional development, and attract skilled candidates will strengthen the department
and support the retention of existing staff. The proposed flexibility to deploy full-time staff
where most needed is especially valuable in ensuring timely service delivery and reducing
delays.

e Addressing Blight & Public Nuisances: ltem 2.3.1: “Establish Escalated Intervention
Program" is an important step to reducing case backlog and preventing properties from
becoming chronic public nuisances. We are pleased to see this recommendation as blighted
properties hinder neighborhood stability and economic development.

e Strategic Fines: In addition to the recommendations, the memorandum lists an initiative to
increase the maximum administrative fine for prominent historic properties to $500,000.
These fines will support ongoing operations, new headcount for the department, and
potentially new service technologies that will improve enforcement efficiency.

e Pilot Programs: Iltem 2.3: “Expand pilot programs” in the mid-term recommendations
section proposes proactive blight management, a key principle for San Jose’s business
vitality. This program, amongst others listed, will help the city address issues before they
escalate, protecting property values and supporting vibrant commercial corridors.

In addition to the recommendations provided, we would encourage the Department to further
examine additional penalties and fees for blighted properties that have become a public nuisance,
modifying the requirement for demolition permits of derelict buildings and structures, and utilizing
technologies like Al to automate systems.

The San Jose Chamber of Commerce appreciates the efforts made by Guidehouse Consulting and
PBCE to prioritize efficiency, retention, and customer service within the department. Thank you for
the consideration of our comments.

101 W. Santa Clara St., San Jose, CA 95113 | sjchamber.com | 408-291-5250 | info@sjchamber.com
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Sincerely,

Leah Toeniskoetter
President & CEO
San Jose Chamber of Commerce

Attn: Planning, Building & Code Enforcement

101 W. Santa Clara St., San Jose, CA 95113 | sjichamber.com | 408-291-5250 | info@sjchamber.com





